University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee

Graduate Curriculum Committee (GCC)

Monna Arvinen-Barrow, Chair (Fall 2020)

Thursday, October 1, 2020

MEETING MINUTES

Members Present: Monna Arvinen-Barrow, Xiaoxia Cao, Woonsup Choi, Hong Min Park, Erin

Ruppel, Anika Wilson

Absent: Tracy Ann Boyer, Marija Gajdardziska-Josifovska (Graduate School),

Alessandra Gillen (Graduate School)

Guests: Joan Hayes (Grad Ed); Mo Zell (School of Architecture & Urban Planning); Joan

Simuncak (School of Architecture & Urban Planning); Tobiah Deutsch (School of Information Studies); Dietmar Wolfram (School of Information Studies); Anna McGinty (Women's & Gender Studies); Mike Darnell (College of Letters & Science); Tiffany Nation (Graduate School); Jason Puskar (Graduate School)

I. Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 12:30 p.m.

II. Announcements

There were no announcements.

III. Automatic Consent

- A. Approval of Meeting Minutes from September 10, 2020
- B. Course Action Requests (See accompanying chart in SharePoint)

 https://panthers.sharepoint.com/sites/GSOR/GCC/GCCDocuments/Forms/GCC%20Docs%20%20All%20%20By%20AY.aspx)

Course	Action	Type of Change
ARCH 560	Change	Prerequisite

A motion was made and seconded to approve all Automatic Consent agenda items. Motion passed unanimously.

IV. New Business

A. New/Substantially Revised Courses

OCCTHPY 820

This is a required course in the newly approved post-professional occupational therapy doctoral program.

A motion was made and seconded to table this course at the program's request due to scheduling conflicts and unable to attend October 1, 2020. Motion passed unanimously.

The course will be placed on the November 5, 2020 agenda.

WGS 740

The program wishes to offer a graduate level queer theory course as a mainstay of MA course offerings.

GCC Feedback: (1) Add Credit Hours. (2) Correct grading scale (3) Add approximate due dates for assignments to weekly outline. (4) Add make-up / late assignment policy.

A motion was made and seconded to contingently approve the course. Motion passed unanimously.

B. Program Changes

1. Architecture, MArch

The program change request changes to course and capstone requirements. Administrative Note: All of the admission criteria appears in the change form as new because it has been moved from the catalog (CAT) to CIM. A copy of the published 2020-21 catalog page that includes the previously approved admission criteria is attached to this proposal.

A motion was made and seconded to approve this program change. Motion passed unanimously.

2. Architecture, MArch / Urban Planning, MUP

The program change request is requesting changes to Architecture course and capstone requirements. Administrative Note: The additional requirements (fka program requirements) section appears in the change form as new because it has been moved from the catalog (CAT) to CIM.

A motion was made and seconded to approve this program change. Motion passed unanimously.

3. Architecture, MArch: Ecological Design

The program change request changes to capstone requirement.

A motion was made and seconded to approve this program change. Motion passed unanimously.

4. Architecture, MArch: Preservation Studies

The program change request changes to capstone requirement.

A motion was made and seconded to approve this program change. Motion passed unanimously.

5. Architecture, MArch: Real Estate

The program change request changes to capstone requirement.

A motion was made and seconded to approve this program change. Motion passed unanimously.

6. Information Science and Technology, MS

The program change is requesting a change in language for the MSIST degree to include COMPST courses as courses to include as internal to the program and will not count against the 12 credits permissible to be taken outside of the program.

A motion was made and seconded to table this program change until all courses have been checked by the Registrar's Office to ensure that all courses are graduate courses. Motion passed unanimously.

7. Library and Information Science, MLIS / Women's and Gender Studies, MA

The program change is requesting to clarify requirements regarding electives in Women's and Gender Studies by adding catalog language to be consistent with other graduate programs.

Administrative Note: The admission and additional requirements sections appear as new in the change form because they have been moved from the catalog (CAT) to CIM.

A motion was made and seconded to approve this program change. Motion passed unanimously.

8. Library and Information Science, MLIS: Public Library

The program change is requesting change to number of credits needed. The Public Library Concentration will move to 15 total credits needed. Students required to take

INFOST 736, and either INFOST 861 or INFOST 864, plus an additional 9 credits of Public Library electives to earn the concentration.

A motion was made and seconded to approve this program change. Motion passed unanimously.

9. Social Work, MSW / Women's and Gender Studies, MA

The program change is requesting to clarify requirements regarding electives in Women's and Gender Studies by adding catalog language to be consistent with other graduate programs.

A motion was made and seconded to approve this program change. Motion passed unanimously.

10. Women's and Gender Studies, Graduate Certificate

The program change is requesting to replace U/G 401 with G only 701 and to change the title of WGS 701.

Administrative Note: Also migrating the admission requirements for this program from the catalog to CIM.

A motion was made and seconded to approve this program change. Motion passed unanimously.

11. Women's and Gender Studies, MA

The program change is requesting to replace former U/G course (401) with graduate course (701).

Administrative Note: Also migrating the admission and additional requirement (fka program requirements) requirements for this program from the catalog (CAT) to CIM.

A motion was made and seconded to approve this program change. Motion passed unanimously.

12. Atmospheric Science, MS

The program change is requesting to change submission of GRE to "optional". The program is requesting that the change be retroactive to Fall 2020 and to have the change archived for Fall 2020, that the changes complete workflow on October 1st.

A motion was made and seconded to approve this program change. Motion passed unanimously.

13. Atmospheric Science, PhD

The program change is requesting a change to the submission of GRE to "optional". The request that the change be retroactive to Fall 2020 and to have the change archived for Fall 2020 that the changes complete workflow on October 1st.

A motion was made and seconded to approve this program change. Motion passed unanimously.

V. Other Business

There was no other business.

VI. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 1:56 p.m.